



Department of
Primary Industries

OUT13/25820

- 5 SEP 2013

Mr Simon Truong
Industry, Social Projects and Key Sites
NSW Department of Planning and Infrastructure
GPO Box 39
SYDNEY NSW 2001

Simon.Truong@planning.nsw.gov.au

Dear Mr Truong,

Proposed modification to marine refuelling and supply facility, Berth 6 White Bay, Balmain (MP 06_0037 MOD 4)

I refer to your letter dated 29 July 2013 requesting advice from the NSW Office of Water, a division within the Department of Primary Industries (DPI), in respect to the above matter.

Comment by NSW Office of Water

The NSW Office of Water advises it raises no issues with the proposals.

However, although outside the administration of the Office of Water, it is noted that item No. L2 in Appendix D indicates the modification includes landscape planting adjacent to the water's edge in the north western corner of the site and makes reference to Figure 1 in the Modification document. Based on the information in Figure 1 it is unclear where the landscape planting is proposed to be located, the width of this planting, nor any specific detail of the type of planting that will take place. The Office of Water suggests that the proposal would be strengthened if this was clarified.

For further information please contact Janne Grose, Planning and Assessment Coordinator (Penrith office) on 4729 8262, or: Janne.Grose@water.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely

Phil Anquetil
Executive Director Business Services